INTERNATIONAL Distr.
COVENANT G
CCPR/C/SR.67

1 February 1978
Original: LNGLISH

ON CIVIL AND
POLITICAL RIGHTS

HOMAN RIGHTS CQI.R-HTTEE
Third Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 67TH MEETING

held at the Palais des Wations, Geneva,
on Monday, 30 Janvary 1978, at 3.10 p.m.

Chairmans: ' Mr. TALLAH

COITENTS

Consideration of reports submitted by States parties under article 40 of the
Covenant: initial reports of States parties due in 1977 (agenda item(4)

(continued)
Report of the United Kingdom

Report of the German Demcoratic Republic (contimied) ~

R

This record is subaect to correction.

Participants wishing to make corrections should submit them in wrltlng to.
the Official Records Editing Section, room E.4l08, Palais des Nations, Geneva,
within one week of receiving the record in their working language.

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Committee at this session
will be: -consolidated in a single corrlgendum to be issued shortly after the end

- .of the se351on._

GE.78-2007




CCPR/C/SR.67
page 2

CONSIDERATION OF REPORTS SUBMITTED BY STATES PARTIES UNDER ARTICLE 40 OF THE .
COVENANT: INITIAL REPORTS OF STATES PARTIES DUE IN 1977 (agenda item 4)

(continued)

Report of the United Kingdom (CCPR/C/1/Add.17)

1. Sir James BOTTOMIEY (United Kingdom) speaking at the invitation of the
Chairman, introduced his country's report (CCPR/C/1/4dd.17). Since his country's
law had developed so long ago, the means by which it ensured the protection of
fundamental rights differed from those adopted in many other States parties to

the Covenant, The United Kingdom had no written constitution. It had an
omnicompetent Parliament with absolute power to enact any law and to change any
previous law. The courts had not, at least in recent times, recognized any higher
legal order by reference to which acts of Parliament could be held to be void.

2. The constitutions of many other countries contained a bill of rights, which ‘
could be altered only by some special constituiional procedure. In his country's

law, however, fthere was no similar code of rights, but there were specific sets of
reciprocal rights and duties and civil remedies or criminal prohibitions. Some

of the rights guaranteed by the Covenant, such ag the right to life recognized in
article 6 of the Covenant, were implied in United Kingdom law, which made any act

that would interfere with those rights unlawful. Other rights, such as the right

to freedom of expression recognized in article 19 of the Covenant, were secured by

the absence of any legal inhibition on freedom of action or by the limitation of

such action to specific and defined situations.

3. Another difference between his country and many other countries was that it
recognized no distinction between public law governing the actions of the State

and private law governing relations between citizens. In addition, the

United Kingdom had no separate and systematized code of administrative law,

although there were arrangements for dealing with individual grievances against

the administration through the office of the Parliamentary Commissioner for
Administration and through.ecmmissioners who exercised similar functions in

relation to the acts of local authorities and the National Health Service. ‘

4. In the United Kingdom, there was no principle by which international treaties

and conventions automatically became part of domestic law. His country's practice

was to consider, before ratification of an instrument, whether its domestic law
adequately fulfilled the obligations it was about to assume and, if it did not, to
alter the law so that it conformed to those obligations. Consequently, as stated

in paragraph 1 of the report (CCPR/C/1/Add.17), the Covenant did not of itself

have the force of law in the United Kingdom, whose ability to ratify the Covenant ¢
had rested upon the fact that the rights recognized in the Covenant were already
guaranteed by law, subject to the reservations which had been made upon signature

or ratification. ‘ _ “

5. The question whether his country should preserve the distinctive features of
its constitutional law had been discussed at length in recent years. Some held

the view that a permanent bill of rights should be incorporated into United Kingdom
law, but the Govermment's position on that guestion had not yet been established,
and it was now being examined by a Select Committee of the Upper House of
Parliament.




CCPR/C/SR.67
page 3

6. Although his country did not have a general code of fundamental rights and
it did not automatically incorporate treaties and conventions into its domestic’
law, it had been able to accept international obligations in the field of human
rights which had been framed in broad and general terms. It had also allowed the
way in which it discharged those obligations to be subject to impartial scrutiny
at the international level. Within the Council of Europe, the United Kingdom had
been a party to the European Convention for the Protection of Human Rights and -
Fundamental Freedoms since its entry into force in 1953. Since 1966, the

United Kingdom had recognized the compulsory jurisdiction of the Buropean Court
of Human Rights and had accepted the right of individual petition provided for in
the Buropean Convention. When it had ratified the Covenant, it had recognized
the Committee's competence 1o receive complaints against it and to deal with them
in accordance with the procedure laid down in article 41 of the Covenant.

T Thus, his country's conduct in matters affecting the fundamental human rights
guaranteed by the European Convention was subject to the scrutiny of the organs
established by that Convention. An example of such scrutiny was to be found in
the judgment recently given by the European Court of Human Rights in the Irish
State Case. The complaints made against the United Kingdom in that case had
related primarily to events involving the use of detention and intermment without
trial. Those measures had been introduced in Northern Ireland in 1971 and had
remained in force there until 1975. The main complaints had been that detention
and intermment were contrary to the Buropean Convention for the Protection of
Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms, even though the United Kingdom had exercised
its right to derogate from the Convention in respect of them; that those powers
had been used in a manner which was discriminatory against the minority section of
the community; and that breaches of article 3 of the European Convention, which
prohibited torture and inhuman and degrading treatment, had occurred.

8. The European Court of Human Rights had dismissed a majority of those
complaints, and had decided, for example, that detention and intermment had been
Justified by the circumstances prevailing in Norxrthern Ireland and that there had
been no discriminetion. It had, however, found two breaches of article 3 of the
Buropean Convention. That finding had related to events which had taken place in
1971 and, since then, the European Court had noted the steps which had been taken
to prevent any recurrence of wrongdoing and to afford reparation.

9. Referring to the form of his country's report, he said that it sought to
describe how effect was given to each provision of the Covenant in the law of the
United Kingdom. The report was consequently rather long but, even so, it provided
only a summary of the relevant parts of his country's law and administrative
practice. It inevitably contained a number of generalizations, which he would be
glad to elucidate if the Committee so required. Although the Committee had
received copies of the legislation referred to in his countryis report, he
regretted the fact that the supplementary reports on his country's dependent
territories and on the Isle of Man, Jersey and Guernsey had not yet been submitted;
he hoped that they would be completed by April 1978.



Cjudges of the Supreme Couwrt and the Procwrator General; and

COPR/C /SR, 67
page. 4

EY

Report of the ;crman DOmOGretlu Republic (CCPR/C/ J/A&a,lﬁ}'{continued)

10. At the invitation of the Cheirman, Mr, Heilvorn (German Democratic Republic)
book a place at the Committee table.

11. The CHAIBMAN invited members of the Committee to put guestions to the
representative of the Germen Democratic Republic concerning his country's report.

12, Mr. TAENO?OLSKY commended the German Democratic Bbpublﬁc for b01ng one of the
first countries o ratify the Covenant, for the prompt submission of its initial
report, and for ites willingness %o cowoperabe with the Committee by providing
detailed additional information in the introduction fo the report. He also
thanked the representative of the Cerman Democrgiic Republic for providing the
Committee with copies of his country'a Comgtitution.

13. In remiing the Consg tlfutlﬂﬂ of the Germen Democratie Republic, he had nated
that, according %o article 89, paragraph 3, the People's Chewber decided, in

cage of doubt, on the constitutionality of legel regulations. — Moreover, in
accordance with article 49, paragraph %, of the Constitution, the Pecple’s Chamber
guaresnteed the enforcement of ite laws and decisions and 131& down the principles
to be adbered ‘to by the Council of State, the Council of Miniaters, the

National Defence Coumeil, the Supreme Court and the Procurator Genersl.

Article 50 of the Congtitution stated that the People's Chamber slected i
chairmen and mesbers of the bodies referred to in article 49, as well as tbﬂ

that they could be
recalled at any time by the People’s Chembor.  Since the Biates parties to the
Covenant umd@wtook, in aanrdmmco with article & paragraph 3, of the Covenant,

o ensure thnt en ‘lﬁi&t?ﬂ wauld have

Dy o« ‘\nubhwrl 1@3,'"

fha? th'mpogsv ;llty o) obtuxmknp en w}fouixvp wdicial remedy Had to be ensured
bj an dmpartial % Lndaprndmnt mu+noritvﬁ Hu therefore reguested the ,
rbpr@scﬂﬁgt;vc of “the Goermen Demooratic Republic to explain how that possibility
was guaranteed in nis country, where ﬁhe Lapreme Court and the Procurator General
sppeared to be entirely dependent upon the People'!s Chamber. He also wished

to know mere about the conditions for recell provided for in article 50 of the
Cons tltutiOﬁ of the German Democratic Republic, -

14. Refcrrirg~%ﬁ vage 4 of the report, he said that article 8 of the Law on the
Congtitution of the Cowfs did.not zeem 1o gusrsntes egunlity of citizens
irrespective of social origin or political opinion. The list of grounds for the
prohibition of dimerimination givén in article % of the Fpnql Code, also referred
to on page 4 of the report; wes.different Trom that glven in article 8 of the

¢ Low on the Consbxiut:mn of the Courtg, but it wes cloger to the list given in

/

5
i between those two provisions,

artl.czle 2, paragreph 1, of the Covenanit. He reauested the repreosentative of the
| German Democratic Republic $o PrOYIgE T further information on the differences

v

15, With regard to the comments relating %o arficlkgé&“pmrﬁgrayh 2, of the
Covenant (page 2, paragraph 1, of the report), he asked the representative of the
German Lemocretic Repuhllo to explain whether there were mny crimes in his
country for which the death ponalty might be imposed. In commexion with




COPR/C/SR.67
page 5

ﬂrtlcle 6, paragraph 1, of the Covenant, which provided that every human being
“had—the inherent right to life, he wondered whether it was considered that human
life could be taken in certain cases, for example, if the police were trying to
¢ enforce the law at a frontier crossing. .

16, The comments on article 7 of the Covenant (pages 2 and 3 of the rcport),
o failed to make it cléar WhetHET & sollta:y confinement existed in. the
German Democratic Republic and, if so, how long it mlght lagt. He would also
appreciate further information on the disciplinary or security measures that =~
. were posgsible under the Law on. the Execution of Penalties. In particular, he
wondered whether such measures included restrictions on the right of prlsoners
to ~carry on correspondcnce.
17. Section 7 of the report (pages 4 and 5), relating to legal guarantees in
ordering custody on remand, explained that custody on remand involved detention
for questioning, but he would like to know how long such custody could last.
He also wished £0 know how frequently the courts examined the conditions for
. custody on- remand _referre_d to in the last sentence of the first paragraph on

page 5.

'18 .. In the comments on. artlcle 12 of the Covenant (page 6 of the report), 1t
was stated that the constltutlonql right to freedom of movement could be
restricted only "by laws binding upon all citizens"; he would appreciate further
information on such laws. ~Article 12, paragraph 4, of the Covenant, which
stated that '"no one shall be arbitrarily deprived of the right to enter his own

/ country" could be interpreted to mean that a person who had been deprived of his

* nationality had, in fact, also been deprived of the right to enter his own

. country. He requested the representative of the German Democratic Republic %o

! provide details of circumstances when 01tlzens were not allowed to enter that
country. - :

19. Section 8 of the report (pages'5 and 6) referred to the equality of citizens
before the courts. In connexion with the guestions he had asked at the .
beginning of his statement; he requested the representatlve of the German
Democratic Republic to explaln what guarantees the law of his country prqvided
with regard to fthe right of all persons to a fair and publlo hearing by a

‘ competent independent and impartial tribunal.

20, With regard to the comments made in section 3 of the report (page 3)

in connexion w;jyfariiele~l7~of the Covenant, he said he would appreciate further
information on ‘cases when searches were allowed in the German Tcmocratic Republic.
He also wished to know whether the authorities of that country had means for

the electronic surveillance of individuals'! activities.

¢ 21, Referring to the comments on article 18 of the Covenant (page 7 of the
report), he asked the representative of the German Democratic Republic to
explain whether persons could be exempted from military service in his country

* on grounds of religious belief. In particular, he wondered whether the
provisions of article 18, paragraph 3, of the Covenant could be invoked in the
German Democratic Republic if, for example, a large number of persons made a
simulteneous request for exemptlon from military service on the grounds of
religious belief,




CCPR/C/SR.67
page 6 :

22, Sections 13, 14 and 15 of the report (page 8) related to the right to
freedom of opinion, the right of peace to assembly and the right to-freedom of
association recognized in articles 19, 21 and: 22 of the Covenant. Articles 21
and 22, in particular, stated that no restrictions could be placed on the exercise
of the right to assembly and the right to freedom of association other than those
which were '"necessary in a democratic society'. Similarly, articles 27, 28 and 29
of the Constitution of the German Democratic Republic guaranteed the "énjoyment of
those rights, in accordance with the principles and aims of the Cotistitution.
Those articles thus implied that restrictions necessary in'a socialist society
might. be placed on the exercise of those rights. He requested the representative
of the German Democratic Republic to provide further information on possible
restrictions of that kind since the meaning of the concept of a "democratic.
society" and of the concept of a "socialist society™ was not always the same,

In particular, he wished to know whether, in accordance.with articles 19, 21
~and 22°0of the Covenant, it was possible for citizens of the German Democratic
Republic to advocate something other than a socialist system or, in other words,
whether the mere advocacy of non-violent change could lead to the restriction of
any of the rights provided for in articles 27, 28 and 29 of the Constitution.

23, Referring to the comments on article 20 of the Covenant made on page 2 of the
report, he said that he would like to have ‘an’ explanation of the exact meaning -

of the terms "imperialist militaxry service", "complicity in acts of -oppression'
and "incitement to fascist propaganda" used in articles 87, 88 and 92,
respectively, of the Penal Code of the German Democratic Republic,

24, In the comments relating to article 23 of the Covenant (pages 6 and 7 of

the report), he had been very favourably impressed by the measures taken in the
German Democratic Republic to ensure the equality of rights of men and women in
marriage and the unity of the family. He nevertheless noted that, according-to
article 23 of the Covenant, "the family is the natural and fundamental group:-unit
of society", He therefore requested the representative of the German Democratic
Republic to explain his country's laws and practice in the matter of family:
reunion. In particular, he wished to know what the Government of the German :
Democratic Republic was doing to ensure the reunion of famllles which had, for
example, been separated during the Second World War.

25, In his opinion, article 24 of the Covenant, on which comments had been made -
on page 7 of the report, implied that access to education should be avallable to
every child without discrimination of any kind. In that connexion, the ! .
German Democratic Republic was to be commended for the efforts it was making to
promote the social and vocational development of young people and for the fact
that it did not charge tuition fees for secondary schooling. He nevertheless
wished to know whether there were any specific criteria for access to higher
education in the German Democratic Republic.

26. He interpreted article 26 of the Covenant, which had been referred to on
pages 3.and 4 of the report, to mean that discrimination by anyone, including the
authorities:and prlvate/lnd1v1duals, was prohibited. Accordingly, he requested
the representative of the German Democratic Republic to explain whether a person
in his country who claimed that someone else had blocked his access to employment
or accommodation on some discriminatory ground was entitled to protection under
the law, '




CCPR/C/SR.67
page 7

27. Mr. HANGA thanked the representative of the German Democratic Republic for
his extensive introductory statement and congratulated his Government on its
report, which discussed a large number of legislative provisions covering almost
all the articles of the Covenant.

28. As indicated in the third paragraph (page 1 of the report), there was a close
relationship between economic, social and cultural rights and civil and political
rights, since the latter were based on a country's economic structure.

29. Noting that article 10 of the Constitution of the German Democratic Republic
provided for social ownership of the means of production and that, under o
article 11, the right to personal property was guaranteed, he requested 1nformatlon
on the ‘role of social ownershlp in the implementation of 01v11 and political rlghts.

30, \As the report failed to comment on article 16 of the Covenant “He would
appreciaté information on the stage at which an individual became a person before
the law as well as details on the legislation of the German Democratic Republic
concerning legal capacity. He would also like to know what remedies were
available under domestic legislation to a person who was deprived of his legal
capacity either de jure or de facto.

31. In addition, he would welcome information on the question of socialist
,legallty, was 1t a guiding 1ega1 principle or was it part of natural or p051t1ve
“TawT ‘

32. Referring to section 10 on page 6 of the report, he asked whether economic
assistance was provided to the family to ensure that it developed w1thln the
spirit of the Covenant.

3%, Mr. OPSAHL thanked the Government of the German Democratic Republic for its .
comprehensive report, which clearly set out its views and described the situation
in the country.

34. Ideally, States should provide the Committee with more facts in their reports,
as required by article 40, paragraph 2, of the Covenant. In that connexion, he
welcomed the additional information furnished by the representative of the o
Gerwan Democratic Republic at a previous meeting, but noted that similar information
would be welcome regarding the rights of the entire population and not only the
rights of minorities in accordance with article 27 of the Covenant.

35. He would like to know whether the statement on page 3 of the report that
there were no religious minorities meant that the population was homogeneous and
that there were no religious groups in the country.

36. He endorsed the basic premise stated in the last sentence on page 1, but
would welcome information on whether the Governmernt of the German Democratic
Republic regarded it as sufficient in the light of its own experience.

37. Noting that the provisions of the Constitution referred to citizens, he drew
attention to article 2, paragraph 1, of the Covenant which stated that "Each State
party to the present Covenant undertook to respect and to -ensure-to-all-individuals
within its territory and subject to its Jjurisdiction the rights recognized in the
Covenant". He would like to know under what principle the basic protection of
citizens was extended to all individuals within the territory.



~ CCPR/C/SR.67
page 8

38, Mr, ESPERSEN thanked the representative of the German Democratlc Republlc
for his co—operatlon Wlth the Commlttee.

39, Referrlng to the last sentence in the flrst paragraph on page 5 of the report,
he said he would welcome clarification of the statement that the court had to
examine eX—OfflClO at any time whether the conditions for custody on remand stlll
prevailed.

40. He would also like to know whether an accused person could request legal
counsel in the ‘preliminary stages before any charge had been made, and whether a
person was free to choose his own counsel if he was accused of acts 1nvolv1ng
'sedltlon or State gecurity .«

41. With regard to the question of house searches, he wished to know whether there
had been any cases where the police had decided without a court order to search a
home or persons, and ‘whether any such search could be reported to.the court
afterwards. Moreover, according to article 27 of the Constitution, fevery citizen
of the German Democratic Republic had the right to express his opinion freely and
publicly in accordance with the principles of the Constitution, and he would
appreciate information on the meaning of the expression "in accordance with the
principles of the Constitution'.

42, He also requested information on the opportunities offered in the German
Democratic Republic for citizens to express their opinion freely and publicly. In
that connexion, he asked what measures had been taken to enable citizens to express
different views through such media as radio, television and posters.

43, Referring to article 25 of the Covenant, he asked whether there were any rules
or laws to the effect that, in order to hold public office, a person had to show
active devotion to the system of the country or whether the only requirement was
that a person had to possess the qualifications needed for the office in question.

44. Mr, PRADO VALIEJO congratulated the Government of the German Democratic
Republic on its cowprehensive report. He endorsed the statement made in the first
sentence of the last paragraph on page 1, and noted that stress was placed on
political rights in some parts of the world and on economic and social rights in
“othérs. He hoped that the day would soon come when there would be a talance
between the two categories.

45, He was pleased to note that article 8 of the Constitution of the German
Democratic Republic ewbodied the principle that the generally accepted rules of
international law and peaceful co—operation among peoples were regarded as
obligations for the State. He was also gratified to. learn that, in accordance
with article 20 of the Covenant, war propaganda was punishable by law.

46. He notedithat a fundamental provision of article 96 of the Constitution
concerned the independence of judges. However, under article 94, only those who-
had shown that they were faithful to the people and to the socialist State could
be judges ~ a provision which seemed to diminish the independence of Jjudges.




CCPR/C /SR 67
page 9

47' Wlth regard to the statement made in the penultimate paragraph on page 3 of. ‘
the report that the. State guaranteed socialist legality and legal security, he said //
that the defence of socialist legality could restrict the rights of persons to
disagree with the ‘gocialist system. In that connexion, he would appre01ate an -
explanation of the term "8001allst legality". o

48, Sir Vincent EVANS ass 001ated hlmoelf with the expre581one of gratltude”"
addressed to the German Demooratlc Republic for its report. '

49. He agreed with'the view implic¢it in the second paragraph on the first page
that human rights must be assured not only in the relevant provisions of the
Constitution and other legislation but also in practice. The manner in which
legislative provisions were implemented in practice were of crucial importance in
the application of the. Covenant.

50. He was not sure that he could fully endorse the statement in the last sentence:
on page 1 of the report, since he found no similar proposition in either of the
Covenants. If article 2 of the International Covenant on Economic, Social and
Cultural Rights was compared with article 2 of the International Covenant on Civil -~
and Political Rights, it would be seen that the basic obligation under the latter "~
was of a more immediate character. It could therefore be said that the full
enjoyment of civil and political rights might depend on the degree to whlch
economic, social and cultural rights were enjoyed. o

51, With regard to the first paragraph on page 2 of the report, there was no doubt
that the enjoyment of the rights in question was conditioned in every State by its -
social system. However, the Covenant sought to lay down basic standards of general
application which must be observed whatever the social system of the State concerned.

52. Referring to section 9 on page 6 of the report, he noted that attention was
drawn to article 32 of the Constitution. However, that provision seemed to have no
bearing on the freedom to leave or enter a country, since it was concerned with
movement within the terrltory of the German Democratic Republic. He understood
from the fourth paradraph on the same page that frontier~crossing traffic was
regulated by other legislation in accordance with intermational law and usage, and ;
noted that, so far as States parties to the Covenant were concerned,

1nternatlonal legal obligations included the provisions of article 12 of the
Covenant, which guaranteed that anyone was freé to leave and enter any country
1nolud1ng hig own, subject only to such restrictions as were necessary to protect
national security, public order, public health oxr morals or the rights and freedoms"
of others. He therefore wondered what criteria weré used in the German Democratic
Republic when applications to leave the country were being considered and how *- “
difficult it was in practice to do so. . It would also be interesting to know what
aotlon was taken agalnst persons who attempted to leave without authorlzatlon.

53. Wlth regard to the protectlon of the family and chlldren, he drew attention to
article 23, paragraph 1 and article 24, paragraph 1, of ‘the Covenant. He recalled C
that it had formerly been thought that the mother's prlmany respon81b111ty was the"



y
!

CCOPR/C/SR.6T
page 10

care of the children and the howe, and that that was her unique contribution to the
family and the State. It was now rightly recognized that women also had a '
contribution to make outside their home and family, and must be given an
opportinity to do so. In that connexion, he said where both spouses had to work
outsidé’ the home, thought had to be given to the interests of the éhildren. He
would like to know what provision was made in the German Democratic Republic to
ensure the care, protection and upbringing of children of tender age while their
mothers worked outside the home. ' If the mother considered that- “het -proper role was
inside the home, particularly while her children were still young, was any
provision made for her to devote herself to the care of the family and the home and
to the upbringing of her children? It would be 1nterest1ng to know how muoh

choice she had in practice.

54. With regard to the right to freedom of’ oplnlon and expression, he referred to
the statement in the first paragraph on page 8 and requested clarification of the
expression "in conformlty with the principles of the Constitution'. How far were

‘persons free to propagate ideas which might be at variance with the régime, to

comitent on ‘and to criticize the acts of the Government and of public authorities,
and to advocate peaceful changes in the social system? He also wondered whether
there was any restriction of that freedom and, if so, how it was justified as
being in conformity with the Covenant, and what measures were used to enforce it.
He would welcome information on the number of persons. detained in the

,German Democratic Republic for political reasons. Did those restrictions and

measures make for a health society?

" 55. In conclusion, he said that it was desirable that the validity of a régime

and its policies and their conformity with the will of the people should be
constantly tested in the light of public opinion and the firee 1nterchange of ideas.,

56. M. 'TOMUSCHAT thanked the Government of the German Democratic Republlc for its
report and its w1111ngness to co-operate with the Committee.

57. He noted that members had been told that the prov1sxono of the. Covenant ‘had
not been included in domestic leglslatlon and hoped that" ‘the prooedure followed by
the German Democratic Republic in complying with the Covenant would not weaken its
effectiveness 'in that country. IHe had on several occasions expressed the view that
under article 2, paragraph 3, of the Covenant a private citizen had the right to
invoke  the’ provisions of the Covenant, since States were under a clear obllga\Pon

i to provide legal remedies whenever a person claimed that one of the. rlghts under. .-

the Covénant had been violated. In that connexion, he had noted with appreciation
the additional information provided by the repregsentative of the German Democratlc
Republic.

58. With regard to the statement that the full application of legality, democracy
and social justice were immanent features of the social system, he understood the
noble view underlying such an assertion but stressed that the Committee, as the
main monitoring body established under the Covenant had to look at matters in a
different manner. The Covenant clearly proceeded from the assumption that in any
human community, human rights were fragile things; +that was why the Covenant had
established a monitoring system. The private citizen was always weaker than the
poweriul sovereign State, and the yardstick of its performance in the human rights
field was not the general structure of a State but the observance by the State of




CCPR/C/SR.67
page 11

existing treaties concerned with the protection of human rights. He noted that -
more than 45 States had acknowledged that the Covenant established a proper balance
between the interests of the community and those of the individual. By observing
fully the provisions of the Covenant, States were in a position to establish their
commitment to the cause. of human rlghts.

59. Revertlng to artlcle 2, paragraph 3, he said that the Covenant which was
concerned mainly with conflicts between the State and the individual, imposed upon
States parties the obligation to provide for legal and, in particular,_ Jurldlcal
-remedies., However, implementation of the Covenant was not only a matter £or State
agencies or tribunals; an equally important contribution was.made by the private
citizen who availed himself of his rights., The "fight for the good law"-(ggg
Kampf ums Recht) had been advocated by the German lawyer Rudolf von Thering as a’
moral duty of each citizen, and the law was indeed made up to a great extent of
both claims asserted and Phe responses with which they had met. Bearing in‘mind’
that basic proposition, it was & minimum obligatiOn for all States to consider
that claims based on provisions of the Covenant were permissible acts which should
never have any detrimental effects for the claimant.

60. Turning to the comments on articles 6 and 20 (page 2), he asked what were the
rules governing the use of flrearms by the pollce forces of the German Democratic

Republlc.' A rather heated debate was ‘at present taking place in his own country on |

that issue, which was an important aspect of the protection of the right to life.
Even in the case of offenders, 1ife had to be balanced very carefully against the
opposing values. at stake, and he would therefore welcome comprehensive information -
concerning all cases where 1nstructlons to the. pollce forces . allowed them to make

use of thelr flrearms.

6l. With regard to articles 7 and 10 of the Covenant, he asked whether the law
relating-to the. exeoutlon of penaltles corresponded to. the Standard Minimum Rules
foxr_ the. Treatment of Offenders and to the recent code of. conduct foﬁ»lam enforcement
QiflClals. Was any distinction made between different kinés of prisoners in the
German Democratic Republic?. Did political prisoners have the same rights as
ordinary prisoners and, in particular,: did they have the right to communicate with
the outside world? Was solitary confinement admlsolble, and in what oases night 1t

be 1mposed on the 1nmate of a prlson'P

62. Turnlng to_article 9 of the Covenant he asked whether there were any specific
rules concerning the agsigtance which an 1nd1v1dual under. pre-trial detention could
be given by a legal counsel. Could such a person appoint legal counsel and to ’
what extent could the legal counsel communicate with him? Were there any rules
applicable only to individuals accused of political offences, or did the rules set
out under article 9 apply to all 1nd1v1duals brought to trial?

63. Very little 1nformatlon was - glven in the report with regard to article 12. ~Ag
it was his understanding that it might, as a general rulé, be difficult o leave -
the German Democratic Republie, .he would welcome specific information on the . 7.
grounds which entitled the administratbive authorities-to reject an applloatlon for
a travel visa. Was any discretionary power involved, or did the citizen have. the
right to a visa if certain requirements were met? Artlcle 12 must be read. 1n

A

!



CCPR/C /SR.67
page 12

Jconjunction with article 23, for it was clear that restrictions placed on the
freedom of movement might have extremely adverse effects on family ties. Was
spe01a1 attention given to such cases in the German Democratic Republlc° For
instance, would the children of an individual who had left the country in a nanner
which was cons1dered by the Government to be unlawful be allowed to Jjoin him
‘abroad without hindrance? Would the behaviour of a person who, invoking ‘article 12
of the Covenant, manifested the desire to leave the country be regarded as an
1nfr1ngement of the socialist order, and might the person concerned be subgeoted to
any detrlmental legal treatment?

Ll

64. In view of the fact that the report contained no information on article 13 of
the Covenant, he would welcome some clarification concernlng the legal prov1s1ons
governlng the expulsion of aliens. ¢~f3_.”mw,wg

65. “Turning to the provisions of article 14, paragraph 1, he asked under what
conditions the public could be excluded from a trial and whether there were any .
speolflc rules concerning the adm1ss1on of press Qorrespondents_to_court hear;ngs.

66. With regard to the comments on article 19 of the Covenant. (page 8), he had
noted that citizens had the right to impart their oplnlons'hxlconformlty with the
principles of the Constitution". That provision might or might not be in
agreement with the Covenant; what’ really mattered were the penal laws designed to
declare certain kinds of oplnlon punlshable. Artlcle 19 embodied the very simple
principle that the word, being the instrument of thought, should be free.,
Specifically, a true democratic soclety ‘could not be established without freedom of
the word; if exchange and even''confrontation of ideas were impossible, the
citizen would not be able to make a meaningful choice when electing his
representatives to the national parllament. With regard to the right to seek
1nformatlon, he asked whether a private citizen would be entitled to take out

; subscriptions to, and receive, newspapers such as Il Tempo, Le Monde, Pravda or a

' newspaper publlshed in Bonn.

67. With regard to article 20 of the Covenant, the German Democratic Republic had

made an :meortant contrlbutlon to existing :Lntematlonal law by prohibiting war ‘
propaganda, The Coummittee would certainly be interested in knowing the exact’ :

terms of that prohibition, since experience in other countries had shown that a

clear definition of the concept was rather difficult to achieve.. The relevant

text would not only be useful Tor the Committee, but mlght also, e helpful " to )
Governments whlch had thus far been reluctant to make war propaganda a punlshable

act. = , :

68. Turning %o the cofments’ on artlcle 21 (page 8), he said that the right of .
peaceful assembly appeared to have "BEet” placed under rather far-reaching

restrlctlons, since it might only be exercised "within the framework of the

_Principleés and aims of the Constltutlon" The requirement that public assemblies’ s
‘must be peaceful was an obvious one which was authorized under the Covenant by

virtue of the concept of public order, but the provision in force in the

German Democratic Republic clearly went much further. Accordlngly, he requested
additional information concerning the law governing assemblies. Did prior -
authorization have to be obtained by the organization concerned and, if so, what

were the conditions which had to be met? Was there a legally vested right to have

the requisite authorization granted, or was the decision left to the discretion of

the competent agency? Would that agency make its decision dependent upon the views

and aims which the assembly sought to propagate?




CCPR/C/SR. 67
page 13

69. ulmllar questlons arose in respect of the commentﬁ on article 22 (page o)

Was any control exercized vhich made conformity of an a55001at10nfs views with the
official views of the Government the legal criterion for its being permltted or
prohibited? . While he fully acknowledged that article 22, paragraph 2, permitted
of restrictions which, by virtue of the concept of public order, might be falrly
broad in scope, the principle embodied in the article was that the rlght of -
association might be exercized even against the Govermment's political . approvwl.
All the rights enshrined in the Covenant were rights directed against the State,
“and the political tensions to which any of ‘them might give rise could not
systematically be resolved to the detriment of individual freedom without emptylng
the Covenant of its very substance. A careful balance had to be struck between
the individual's right and the exigencies of the community as legitimized by the
concept of public order, and that balance could not be conceived, excluslvely in
terms of prevailing social interests.

70. Turning to_article 27 of the Covenant, he said that the Government of the
German Democratic Republlc was to be conﬁratulated on its achieveménts” Boﬁh in law
and in fact concerning the status of the SQEEE: The example it had set in that
connexion should be widely publicigzed, since it could serve as a model for other
Governments. Not in all. countries had relations between the majority of the
population and linguistic end ethnic minorities reached the same level of fruitful
co-operation and mutual trust., Parliaments were often reluctant to grant such
far-reaching autonomy because they feared that the minority concerned might not
remain loyal to the national community as a whole. That was of course a serious
argument but, in his view, many Governments should make a further effort to appraise
the situation. The intention of. article 27 was to bring about a freely consented
pluralism of languages and cultures within one nation State, without in any way .
calling in question the existence of the State concerned. Any community which
vas given the right peacefully to maintain and develop its cultural identity would
necessarily have feclings of greater allegiance to the national community within
which it could continue to exist as a distinct entity. Consequently, he
particularly hoped that the Government of the German Democratic Republic would
provide the Committee with all the relevant statutes that had contributed to
achieve the harmonious relationship of mutual understanding and friendship which
was-a good example of real enjoyment of human rights. .
7i. Mr, KOULISHEV thanked the Government of the. German Democratic Republic for its
well-structured report, to which had been amnexed a detailed list of the laws
concerning the protection of human rights which might be of 1nterest to the
Committee. The oral introduction by.the representative of the o
German Democratic Republic had furnished the Committee with additional valuable
information, particularly in respect of the relationship between international and
domestic law. In his view, any method or system used by a State to integrate the
provisions of the Covenant in its domestic legal order was acceptable, on condition
that the end result was the full implementation of those provisions,  In that
connexion, article 8 of the Constitution of the German Democratlc Republic
- eontained a very interesting provision which recognized the mandatory nature for .
the State of the generally accepted rules of 1nternatlona1 law in the fields
covered by the Covenant. It was also worth notlng that, under article 105, the.
Constltutlon itself was glven 1mmed1ate effect in domestlc law.»




COPR/C/SR.67
page 14 -

72. Turning to the comments on article 2, paragraph 3, of the Covenant (page 4),
he. requested additional information on the composition and functions of the
Workers' and Farmers'. Inspectlon, the purpose of which seemed to be to monitor the
exercise of human rights. Article 104 of the Constitution provided for the
payment. of damages by the State to citizens whose rights had been infringed, and
the comments on article- 2, paragraph 3, of the Covenant contained a reference to
"Legal redress for citizens in case of infringement of their rlghtO" It would
be 1nterest1ng to receive further details on the legal provisions concerned.

T3+ .Reference was made 0 everal articles of the penal code in the comments on
articles 6 and 20 of the Covenant (page 2), but there was no mention of the crime:
of genocide even though, as far as he knew, the German Demccratic Republic was a
party to.the Convention on the Prevention and Punishment of the Crime of GenOCLde.
Did the penal code contain a specific provision which was in confornlty w1th that
Convention?

T4. IMr. MOVCHAN associated himself with pre\rlous gpeakers in express1nrf .
appreciation to the Government of the German Democratic Republic for its actlve
participation in the Committee's work. The fact that the introductory statement

by the Government's representative had been distributed in writing would greﬂtly

assist the Committee Jin its task. As in the case of previous reports, the reason

why so many questlons had been asked was that a great deal of information had been
provided.

75. The comments on article 2, paragraph 3, of the Covenant (page 4) contained
a reference to the Public Petitions Law, which was also mentioned in the. list of
laws annexed to the report. He would welcome additional information on the
procedures ensuring legal protection of citizens!' rights.

76. The last paragraph of the report (page 9) contained a reference to the
participation of citizens in the conduct of public affairs. He hoped that the
representative of the German Democratic Republic could give further information
on that point and, in particular, on the right of citizens to participate in the
carrying out of certaln legal procedures.

TT7. DMr. GANJI associated himself with other members of the Committee in thanking ‘
the German Democratic Republic for its report as well as for the introduction .

given by its representative. He shared most of the views expressed by Mr. Opsahl

with regard to the report. He would welcome some explanation of the expression

"socialist justice" used in article 5 of the penel code (page 4) and of the

statement that "The. Socialist system and the socialist State are the basis for

strict respect for and, full application of legality" (page 4).

78._ I% should be borne in mind that the views of over two—thlrds of the world’«

inhabitants could not be articulated through the Committee, which was a

restrloted ‘body ‘of experts. He fully shared the views expressed by : +
Mr. Prado Vallejo and Mr. Opsahl concerning the interdependence of human rights

and fundamental freedoms, vhich were in fact inseparable. In order to exercise

any of the rldhts with vhich the Committee was concerned, an individual had fto

exist and, in “order to ex1st he must die nelther before nor after birth and he

must receive a minimum of food, education, health care, housing and clothing.

There was undoubtedly an interconnexion between the right to life, the

requirements of which were material, and the right to exercise all other freedoms.




CCPR/C/SR.67
page 15

79. The reasons for which there were two Covenants on human rights were well
known. At the outset, there had been only-one draft covenant, but the cold war
and the views of two separate groups of States had led to the adoption of two -
texts, the interdependence of which was nevertheless borne out by the almost
identical wording of the third preambular paragraph of eaci.

80. The need to adopt a realistic approach to the issues with which the
Committee was concerned could not be overstressed. Twenty-five "oF the 45 States
parties to the Covenant on Civil -and Political Rights were Asian, African or
Latin American States. While $hose States must certainly comply with the
obligations they had assumed, it should be clearly understood that even the most
perfect laws could not be applied unless a proper legal infrastructure existed
and unless there were judges and administrators who undérstood the full import
of the rights they were required to protect.

8l. Had the international community been adopting the Covenants today, the
result would certainly be one instrument instead of two. In that commexion, he
drew attention to General Assembly resolution 52/130 which had been adopted on
16 December 1977 by 123 votes to none, with 15 abstentions. Forty-two of the

45 States parties to the Covenent on Civil and Political Rights had voted in
favour of that resolution, the eleventh preambular paragraph of which stated that
the continuing existence of an unjust international economic order constituted
"a major obstacle to the realization of the economic, social and cultural rights
in developing countries". Furthermore, paragraph 1 (a) of the resolution stated
that all human rights and fundamental freedoms were indivisible and
interdependent. That was reality, and he was not prepared to accept anything
else. The resolution went on to state, in paragraph 1 (b), that "The full
reaglization of civil and political rights without the enjoyment of economic,
social and cultural rights is impossible™.

82. It would be the States parties themselves that would determine the fate of
the Committee's delibergtions, and they would be attentive to the approach

adopted by the Committee to the performance of its task. Fe did not wish to
suggest that und:ordevelopment could be a pretext for permicting torture and
inequalitys; indeed, certain of the rights embodied in the Covenant did not depend
entirely upon the level of development reached in a country, even though an
administrative and judicial infrastructure as well as properly educated judges,
lawyers and administrators were required in order to put into effect any system of
justice. However, the Covenant was also concerned with a certain number of rights
and freedoms which could not be exercised in the absence of an adequate social

and economic infrastructure.

8%. The CHAIRMAN said that the representative of the German Democratic Republic
would reply to members' comments and questions at the Committee's next meeting.




CCPR/C/SR.67
page 16

84. TUnder its agenda for the current session, the Committee still had to
consider the reports of the United Kingdom, Iran, Madagascar and Norway, but it
was unlikely that all four reports could be ‘déalt with in the time available, -
Accordingly, he cuggested that the Governments of Madagascar and Norway should be
informed that considerstion of their reports would certainly have to be deferred.
until the next session. ' ' '

85. It was so agreed.

The meeting roge at 5.50 p.n.

. ‘ﬂﬁ




